
                                                     
 

February 19, 2020 

TO:        Mark Mitchell, Interim City Manager 

FROM:  Dan Scherer, Local Manager (Alliance Water Resources) 

RE:        WWTP Capital Improvement Item E. coli Testing Equipment (for WWTP Laboratory)                

One of our many MDNR Operating Permit required testing parameters for the WWTP effluent is 

the presence of E. coli bacteria.  To comply with these requirements staff is required to pull 

weekly samples during the disinfection season (April 1 - October 31) and then transport these 

samples to a semi-local lab for analysis.  This lab is located in Pittsburgh, Ks. and requires a staff 

member to make a 120-mile round trip (2 hours) to drop the samples off for analysis.  There 

may be times that additional samples are needed to meet our required monthly average, 

meaning additional trips to the lab.  By purchasing the required testing equipment and 

performing these tests in house, staff will have more control testing wise, more time to 

perform maintenance tasks at the WWTP, and ultimately save the City money.  See justification 

table below:   

Lab 
Cost 
Per 
Test 

Estimated 
# Of Tests 
Annually 

  

Travel 
Time 

Average 
Wage 

IRS Mileage 
Rate $0.575 

120 miles 
per trip 

Current 
Annual 

Cost 

New 
Equipment 

Cost 

Return on 
Investment 

(ROI) 

$50.00 40 2 hours $18.00 $2,760.00 $6,200.00 $8,594.95 1.4 years 

$50.00x40 =$2,000.00 36x40 = $1,440.00 $0.575x4800 $8,594.96 / $6,200.00 = ROI 

 

Bids as follows: 

IDEXX Laboratories (see attached quote for all included equipment) -- $8,549.96 

(includes 4-year extended warranty on equipment) 

 

USA Blue Book (see attached quote for all included equipment)  -- $9,709.34 

(includes standard 1-year warranty on equipment) 

 

Cole Laboratory Equipment (quote requested but not received)  -- No Bid 

 

 

  



At this time, I am requesting approval to purchase the E. coli testing equipment for the WWTP 

Lab from the low bidder IDEXX Laboratories in the amount of $8,549.96.  IDEXX Laboratories is 

also the sole source supplier (letter attached) for the specific testing equipment we are 

requesting to purchase.  This is a budgeted item and will be expensed from City funds budget 

line 500-5-4225-320 with a present balance of $10,000.00.  If you have any questions, please 

feel free to contact me. 

 

Cc: Gary Johnson, Kristie Modlin, file 














